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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2024 11:53 AM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Your Ref: GBH 1311E / Our Ref: SKW 89T   DOA: 06.08.2024
Attachments: SKW 89T-Tax Invoice.pdf; SKW 89T-Rental Bill.pdf; SKW 89T-GIA Search.pdf; SKW 

89T-Letter of Authority.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to the above matter and append below a breakdown of our client’s claim for your consideration: 
 
Repair Cost (incl GST) $13,907.09 
Loss of Rental $1,750.00 (7 days x $250 per day) 
GIA Search Fee $2.18 
Others $- 
  
TOTAL $15,659.27 

 
Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference and we look forward to receiving your offer to settle 
soon enough. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Jenny Lim 
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
 
 







250.00 14.09.2024
10.25am07

1,750.00 21.09.2024
12 pm




